City of Seattle ITB-SPU-Janitorial 72016

Addendum 

 Updated 8/5/2016


The following is additional information regarding ITB-SPU-Janitorial 72016, titled Janitorial Services for Seattle Public Utilities, located at 2700 Airport Way South, Seattle. Released 7/20/2016, the due date and time for responses remains as 08/19/2016; 4:00PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both clarifications/questions from bidders and the City’s answers, and revisions to the ITB.  This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB Revisions

	1
	7/28/2016
	8/1/2016
	
	
	See Attachment #2, page 1, of the specifications/bid offer form, it states the vendor will be responsible for picking up paper supplies.  Paper supplies will be picked up for you. 

	2
	7/28/2016
	8/1/2016
	
	
	See Attachment #2, page 1, of the specifications/bid offer form, it states the vendor will be responsible for vacuuming the security offices, don’t clean these offices.

	3
	7/28/2016
	8/1/2016
	How often do you want the three field restrooms cleaned?
	
	See Attachment #2, page 4, of the specifications/bid offer form.

	4
	7/28/2016
	8/1/2016
	How do we clean the hard surface floors in the main building, meter building, maintenance building and warehouse building?
	
	You need to scrub and recoat these surfaces.

	5
	7/28/2016
	8/1/2016
	Are the remote sites locked?
	Yes all the remote sites are locked.
	

	6
	7/28/2016
	8/1/2016
	Do we empty the trash in the fitness center?
	
	If needed yes.

	7
	7/28/2016
	8/1/2016
	What days do you want the fitness center cleaned?
	
	Whatever days you want to clean.

	8
	7/28/2016
	8/1/2016
	Do we clean the dishes in the sink and clean the sink?
	
	No do not clean the dishes in the sink or clean the sink.

	9
	7/28/2016
	8/1/2016
	What are the green bags for?
	
	Do not touch the green bags they are compostable and the city will handle all green bags.

	10
	7/28/2016
	8/1/2016
	What time do you want us to clean the buildings?
	
	You can clean the buildings from 4:00pm – 2:00am.

	11
	7/28/2016
	8/1/2016
	Can you give us a count of all the windows and their measurements? 
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	12
	8/3/2016
	8/5/2016
	Do we put our questions on the Questions and Answer sheets ourselves? My question was how many employees are there in each building.


	No just email all questions to me, There are 150 employees in the main bldg. 60 employees in the maintenance bldg. The Meter house has 8-20 employees. The warehouse has 8-20 employees. Most employees are there from 6:00-9:00am, 50% are out doing field work and come back at 3:00pm
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